
 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

City Council Chambers, 160 South 3rd East 
Mountain Home, Idaho 

Tuesday, September 9, 2025 at 5:00 PM 

Live Stream: https://www.youtube.com/c/MountainHomeIdaho 

All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Mountain Home. Anyone 
desiring accommodation  for disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-587-2104 by at 

least 9:00 AM the morning of the public meeting. 
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ESTABLISH A QUORUM (5:00 PM) 

____ Councilwoman Garvey   ____ Councilwoman Wirkkala   
____ Councilman Brennan  ____ Councilman Harjo  ____ Mayor Sykes  

RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE 
 (Please limit comments to a maximum of 3 minutes) The purpose of this agenda item is to provide 

an opportunity for members of the public to address the City Council on matters that are not listed 
on the current agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction and municipal purview of the 
City.  Comments may not involve personnel matters, legal disputes, or the private non-municipal 
affairs of the constituency.  Comments regarding Zoning or Land Use issues may only be made 
during properly noticed public hearings. 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
 Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had, any contact with any 

person regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the 
contact. 

CONSENT AGENDA  
 1) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council Minutes - August 26, 2025  

 2) Bills from 8/27/2025 to 9/9/2025 in the amount of $1,828,897.73 

 3) Approve payroll for the period of 07/22/2025 to 08/21/2025 in the amount of $882,530.91 

OLD BUSINESS 
 1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding the creation of a golf advisory committee. 

(Councilwoman Wirkkala)  

 2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision concerning the declaration of the intent of the City to 
exchange City-owned real property for real property owned by AgEquity LLC., and set a public 
hearing date of October 14, 2025. 

 3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to amend Resolution 17-2025R and authorize the Mayor to 
sign. 

Page 1 of 50

https://www.youtube.com/c/MountainHomeIdaho


NEW BUSINESS 
 1) Items removed from the Consent Agenda   

FINAL COMMENTS 

ADJOURN 

STAFF MEMO 
 1) Police Department 

  

 

 

Page 2 of 50



##### 

Council Minutes – August 26, 2025 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON AUGUST 26th, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. 
AT MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL CHAMBERS 

MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 
 
#####  CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
#####  PUBLIC HEARING 

1) The City proposed budget for the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 (FY26). 
 
#####  RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE 
 
#####  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
  Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had 

any contact with any person regarding any items on this City Council agenda? 
If so, please set forth the nature of the contact. 

 
#####  CONSENT AGENDA – All matters listed within this Consent 

Agenda section require formal Council action, but are 
typically routine or not of great controversy and will be enacted by one motion. 
Questions for the purpose of clarification may be asked about a particular item 
before the motion is voted on. However, for lengthy discussion or separate 
motion a Council member or citizen may request an item be removed from 
the Consent Agenda section and placed on the Regular Agenda. ALL 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS.   

1) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council - August 12, 2025 
2) Approval acceptance of minutes: Special City Council - August 18, 2025 
3) Approval acceptance of minutes: Planning & Zoning Commission- June 17, 

2025 
4) Bills from 8/13/2025 to 8/26/2025 in the amount of $418,402.11 
5) Treasurer’s report for the period ending 7/31/2025 
6) Approve City alcohol license renewals for 2025/2026 
7) Authorize City staff to go out to bid for the new restroom/concession building to 

be located in Carl Miller Park. 
8) Pass Resolution 12-2025R adopting the Master Transportation Plan 
9) Pas Resolution 18-2025R regarding 50/50 sidewalk, curb, and gutter repair and 

authorize the Mayor to sign. 
10) Continue with GBS (Leavitt Group Company) as the Benefits Service 

Administrator for the City of Mountain Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the 
Mayor to sign. 

11) Continue with Regence BlueShield of Idaho as the City of Mountain Home 
medical insurance provider for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

12) Continue with Delta Dental as a dental insurance provider for the City of 
Mountain Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

13) Continue with Willamette Dental as a dental insurance provider for the City of 
Mountain Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

14) Continue with VSP as the vision insurance provider for the City of Mountain 
Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

15) Continue with United Heritage as a life insurance provider for the City of 
Mountain Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

16) Continue with National Benefits Services LLC., as benefits administrator for the 
City of Mountain Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

17) Approve the appointment of Erika Pedroza to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission, for a term of 4 years, which expires August 2029. 

18) Approve the request to terminate the agreement with OpenGov per the 
agreement effective May 1, 2026 and authorize staff to send a termination letter. 

19) Approve the contract for implementation with CivicPlus for website management 

Page 3 of 50



##### 

Council Minutes – August 26, 2025 

software, and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
20) Approve the contract for implementation with CivicPlus for the community 

development module, and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
21) Approve the contract for implementation with CivicPlus for the asset 

management module, and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
22) Approve the contract for implementation with CivicPlus for the nextrequest 

software, and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
 
#####  OLD BUSINESS 

1) Update regarding the Mellen Water District well. 
2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to amend Resolution 17-2025R and authorize 

the Mayor to sign. 
3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding Idaho Power’s easement request.  
4) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding Ordinance 1808- Amending Title 7, 

Chapter 3, Section 2 of Mountain Home City Code. 
 
#####  NEW BUSINESS 

1) Adopt tentative FY26 Budget 
2) Certify L2 for FY26 Budget and Authorize the Treasurer to sign. 
3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision concerning the declaration of the intent of the 

City to exchange City-owned real property owned by AgEquity LLC., and set a 
public hearing date of September 23, 2025. 

4) Discussion regarding non-residential fees for the City, such as Parks & Recreation, 
Golf Course, and the Cemetery. 

5) Discussion regarding the creation of a golf advisory committee. 
6) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding draft Resolution declaring the City of 

Mountain Home to be a Second Amendment Sanctuary City.  
 
#####  ORDINANCE 

1) Action Item: Ordinance #1809- Adopting the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 (FY26) 
budget. 
 

#####  FINAL COMMENTS 
 
#####  ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 50



##### 

Council Minutes – August 26, 2025 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON AUGUST 26th, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. 

 
 The Council of the City of Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho, met at the Mountain Home City 
Hall Chambers, 160 South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho on August 26th, 2025. A quorum was established 
with Councilwoman Garvey, Councilman Brennan, Councilman Harjo, Councilwoman Wirkkala and Mayor 
Sykes being present. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1) The City proposed budget for the Fiscal year 2025-2026 (FY26). 
 

The public hearing opened at 5:04 P.M. 
 
The public hearing closed at 5:05 P.M. 

 
RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE  
 
  Decker Sanders opposed charging nonresidents higher recreation fees, arguing it could reduce 
participation and revenue while adding administrative costs. He also called for reinstating the Golf Advisory 
Board, noting its past success in lowering deficits and uniting the community. 
 
 Brendan McCarthy expressed frustration over impact fee management and the possible end of his 
committee service. He said current fees are based on inaccurate growth rates, leaving taxpayers to cover 
shortfalls, and criticized the lack of communication and denied requests for financial reports. He stressed the 
committee’s statutory authority and called for transparency and answers on expenditures, including $600,000 
spent with Keller and Associates. 
 

Bill Van Handel, a local business owner, requested that future presentations include visual or 
geographic references as this would help the council and public better understand the locations and 
properties affected. 

 
Don Gust raised multiple concerns, including library access, road and sidewalk maintenance, water 

waste, and airport developments. He emphasized that all residents pay taxes and should benefit fairly, 
expressed frustration with poor upkeep of public facilities, and urged more attention to seniors and safety, 
particularly around sidewalks and gutters. 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
 

Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had any contact with any 
person regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the contact.  

 
 Councilman Harjo said that he and the rest of the Council had received dozens of emails regarding 
New Business Item 6. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed within this Consent Agenda section require formal Council action, but are typically 
routine or not of great controversy and will be enacted by one motion. Questions for the purpose of 
clarification may be asked about a particular item before the motion is voted on. However, for lengthy 
discussion or separate motion a Councilmember or citizen may request an item be removed from the Consent 

Page 5 of 50



##### 

Council Minutes – August 26, 2025 

Agenda section and placed on the Regular Agenda. ALL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE 
ACTION ITEMS. 
 

1) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council - August 12, 2025 
2) Approval acceptance of minutes: Special City Council - August 18, 2025 
3) Approval acceptance of minutes: Planning & Zoning Commission- June 17, 

2025 
4) Bills from 8/13/2025 to 8/26/2025 in the amount of $418,402.11 
5) Treasurer’s report for the period ending 7/31/2025 
6) Approve City alcohol license renewals for 2025/2026 
7) Authorize City staff to go out to bid for the new restroom/concession building to 

be located in Carl Miller Park. 
8) Pass Resolution 12-2025R adopting the Master Transportation Plan 
9) Pas Resolution 18-2025R regarding 50/50 sidewalk, curb, and gutter repair and 

authorize the Mayor to sign. 
10) Continue with GBS (Leavitt Group Company) as the Benefits Service 

Administrator for the City of Mountain Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the 
Mayor to sign. 

11) Continue with Regence BlueShield of Idaho as the City of Mountain Home 
medical insurance provider for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

12) Continue with Delta Dental as a dental insurance provider for the City of 
Mountain Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

13) Continue with Willamette Dental as a dental insurance provider for the City of 
Mountain Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

14) Continue with VSP as the vision insurance provider for the City of Mountain 
Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

15) Continue with United Heritage as a life insurance provider for the City of 
Mountain Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

16) Continue with National Benefits Services LLC., as benefits administrator for the 
City of Mountain Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

17) Approve the appointment of Erika Pedroza to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission, for a term of 4 years, which expires August 2029. 

18) Approve the request to terminate the agreement with OpenGov per the 
agreement effective May 1, 2026 and authorize staff to send a termination letter. 

19) Approve the contract for implementation with CivicPlus for website management 
software, and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

20) Approve the contract for implementation with CivicPlus for the community 
development module, and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

21) Approve the contract for implementation with CivicPlus for the asset 
management module, and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

22) Approve the contract for implementation with CivicPlus for the nextrequest 
software, and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
 

 Councilman Brennan asked Erika Pedroza to come forward and talk about why she wanted to join on 
Planning and Zoning.  
 
 Erika Pedroza said that she was asked if she would like to participate and she thought it could be 
something she could learn from and contribute to the community.  
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala and Erika Pedroza had a brief discussion on what her background was. 
 
 Councilman Harjo said he had a question for staff on Item 18 under Consent Agenda. He asked 
Tiffany Belt, City Clerk, about the termination of OpenGov, if we are prepared with all the CivicPlus modules. 
 
 Tiffany Belt said that this would provide per the contract, the notice of termination to meet the 
contractual requirements with OpenGov and to be able to deploy the software now, specifically the 
community development module would allow the time to get them set up and everything transferred and 
merged and then proceed with the May 1, 2026 deadline.  
 
 Councilman Harjo followed up by asking if there would be an archive for historical use. 
 
 Tiffany Belt explained that the community development module will allow data setup and merging 
before the May 1 deadline. It mainly impacts development and land use tracking, while the licensing side 
benefits by no longer requiring citizens to create accounts. Minor transition issues may occur, but the module 

Page 6 of 50



##### 

Council Minutes – August 26, 2025 

is expected to complete the final software merge. 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked about page 3 of the bill run for code enforcement property compliance, 
which listed four addresses, and requested an explanation of what the expenses were for. 
 
 Mayor Sykes called Hank Patrick, Building Official, to come forward. 
 
 Hank Patrick said that whenever a violation is issued to a property and it is not corrected, the City 
requests bids to have the property cleaned up. The resulting bill is then sent and paid from that line. 
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed. Councilwoman Wirkkala 
seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, 
Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
 1) Update regarding the Mellen Water District well. 
 
 Erika Pedroza came forward to provide an update on the well situation. She said that the DEQ was 
working with HRD, the engineers handling the facility plan. She continued that, in order for them to approve 
and move forward, they were requesting a renewed lease agreement from the City so the project would not 
become a dead end, as well as a map outlining the relevant area. Lastly, she noted that in the future, if they 
experienced another water loss, the City would continue to provide emergency assistance. 
 
 Mayor Sykes asked whether the plan was still to move the well 20 feet from its current location and 
whether there would be enough room to do so. 
 
 Erika Pedroza said that was what was originally discussed, but that she would ask them to confirm 
that information. 
 
 Mayor Sykes asked for clarification for his understanding that the City needed to update the current 
lease to a new lease. He asked whether a map was needed for DEQ purposes and confirmed that, for 
emergency purposes only, the City would provide water. 
 
 Erika Pedroza responded that they had requested a map to show the size of the parcel being rented 
and confirmed that this was correct. She added that this is what they were waiting for from the City in order to 
move forward.. 
 
 Tiffany Belt said that the City would provide an exhibit of the land lease property and that GIS could 
prepare it. She added that they would need the contact information for DEQ or HRD so that the required 
distance from the existing well could be confirmed and the property lines verified. 
 
 Mayor Sykes asked the Council if they would like to start the process and bring it back for the next 
Council meeting. 
 
 Councilman Brennan asked Tiffany Belt if the current lease agreement authorized guaranteed 
emergency access.  
 
 Tiffany Belt said that she and Chris Curtis had a conversation specifically about what had been 
happening with Meadows compared to Mellen. They agreed that a meter would be installed at that turn-on, 
so that in the event of future emergency water use, the City would be paid for every gallon that flowed 
through the meter. She explained that currently, the charges are estimated and are far below what Mountain 
Home citizens pay. She added that this is where they would adjust the lease language to state that the City 
would provide emergency water, but the payment would be based on the actual flow measured by the meter 
provided to the district. 
 
 Councilman Brennan said that he would be fine with moving this forward with the discussed 
stipulations, including the language stating that the City would provide emergency water as needed for the 
duration of the lease once the well was up and operational, in order to advance the project to completion. 
 
 Erika Pedroza said that she would let them know that they were going to meet on this and get them an 
answer and that she would forward their email. 
  
 2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to amend Resolution 17-2025R and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
 

Page 7 of 50



##### 

Council Minutes – August 26, 2025 

 Councilman Brennan said that he would like to see it incorporate the entire lot, just extend it out a little 
further.  
 
 Councilman Harjo said that he agreed with Councilman Brennan.  
 
 Councilman Brennan said that it did not include Canal Road, they kept the line to the inside of Canyon 
Creek, but then further down Canal Road was included as the boundary road.  
 
 The Council and Tiffany Belt discussed boundary lines and State Code requirements for not splitting 
parcel lines. 
 
 Councilman Brennan made a motion to amend Resolution 17-2025R with the incorporation of the 
entire lot in question and send it to the Commissioners. Councilman Harjo seconded the motion.  
 
 Councilwoman Garvey stated that she would be abstaining from the vote as she was not present for 
the meeting where this was discussed. 
 
The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman Garvey; abstain, Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman 
Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by majority vote. 
 
 3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding Idaho Power’s easement request. 
 
 Mayor Sykes and Paul Fitzer, City Attorney, discussed the findings of the 1997 franchise agreement 
terms and found that they did provide. 
 
 Councilman Brennan asked if there was enough land available for the new transfer line. 
 
 Tiffany Belt said that it was her understanding that they would be expanding the entire facility out there 
to take on a main line transfer to the new Bennett substation. 
 
 Councilman Brennan said that the question he was going to pose was if there was enough land that 
the City has that could be leased even further to the east to allow for a potential road to go underneath the 
overhead line, if needed.  
 
 Tiffany Belt said that she wasn’t sure if the dirt road could be crossed because then you would be 
going into the existing landfill. 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked Paul Fitzer if there was anything that could be done or if our backs 
were up against a wall with the franchise agreement.  
 
 Paul Fitzer said that franchise agreement was supported by the statute. 
 
 Councilman Harjo mad a motion to approve Action Item 3 in Old Business deliberation/decision 
regarding Idaho Power’s easement request. Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. The vote goes as 
follows: Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilman 
Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote.  
 
 4) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding Ordinance 1808- Amending Title 7, Chapter 3, Section 
2 of Mountain Home City Code. 
 
 Councilman Harjo said that it was his understanding that this was tied to a more recent state law 
change and understanding from staff that there was a process for applying and receiving a permit tied to the 
solid waste collection containers.  
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to approve Action Item 4 in Old Business deliberation/decision 
regarding Ordinance 1808- amending Title 7, Chapter 3, Section 2 of Mountain Home City Code. 
 
 Tiffany Belt asked Councilman Harjo if he wanted to have the 14-days or the 30-days just for 
clarification. 
 
 Councilman Harjo said that 30-days was what he thought was the reasonable position on that just to 
give people time to do their projects. 
 
 There was a discussion between Councilwoman Wirkkala and Tiffany Belt regarding extension 
requests. 

Page 8 of 50



##### 

Council Minutes – August 26, 2025 

 
 Councilwoman Garvey asked Tiffany Belt if the language would be changed to reflect the 30-day 
instead of the 14-day. 
 
 Tiffany Belt said that yes it would be changed in order for it to come back next time to be read.  
 
 Councilman Brennan asked Councilman Harjo if the draft that was in front of them, other than the 14 
and 30 days, that he was asking to be passed or if there were any other changes.  
 
 Councilman Harjo said that there were no other changes that stood out to him as needed after 
discussing with staff, including the discussion about 14 and 30 days.  
 
 There was a discussion between Councilman Brennan and Councilman Harjo about cleaning up the 
language to state any solid waste company.  
 
 Councilman Harjo amended his motion to adjust language to reflect 30-days versus 14 and add 
language under the definition that defined any solid waste company. Councilman Brennan seconded the 
motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; 
aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 1) Action Item: Adopt tentative FY26 budget. 
 

Councilman Brennan made a motion to adopt the FY26 Budget. Councilman Harjo seconded the 
motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman 
Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 

2) Certify L2 for FY26 Budget and Authorize the Treasurer to sign. 
 
Councilman Brennan made a motion to certify the L2 for FY26 Budget. Councilman Harjo seconded 

the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman 
Brennan; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 

 
3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision concerning the declaration of the intent of the City to exchange 

City-owned real property owned by AgEquity LLC., and set a public hearing date of September 23, 2025. 
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to approve Action Item 3 under New Business. Councilman 
Brennan seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Brennan; 
aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 

4) Discussion regarding non-residential fees for the City, such as Parks & Recreation, Golf Course, 
and the Cemetery. 
 
 Councilman Brennan said that he was pretty passionate about this, however he did not feel that there 
was any support from the Council or the residents that had spoken on the matter, and he was going to pull 
his request for this topic.  
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala said that she supported it 100% and asked if he still wanted to pull it.  
 
 Councilman Brennan said that if anyone wanted to talk about it, he would be open to talking about it. 
 
 There was a discussion with Council and Staff about resident and non-resident fees and what 
locations and departments had them or did not.  
 
 Councilman Harjo asked the Council if there was any interest in creating a workshop specifically for 

Page 9 of 50



##### 

Council Minutes – August 26, 2025 

the fees and spending a day working it out.  
 
 There was continued discussion about raising rates being for and against between Council and Staff 
and also about setting up the workshop. 
 
 Tiffany Belt asked the Council to send her some of the questions that they had so that she could 
collect the information to be better prepared for the workshop. 
 
 The Council, Mayor Sykes, and Staff were all in agreement that they would get together all of their 
questions and information and decide on a time and date that would work for everyone to workshop.  
 
 5) Discussion regarding the creation of a golf advisory committee. 
 
 There was a discussion between the Council and Mayor Sykes about the potential of re-establishing 
a Golf Advisory Committee.  
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala and Councilwoman Garvey discussed the previous committee and their 
contributions with volunteer work and in providing constructive feedback to the City. 
 
 Councilman Brennan and Mayor Sykes suggested that the committee should include both golfers and 
non-golfers, such as business professionals, the ensure diverse perspectives and effective oversight. 
 
 The Council agreed to place the creation of the Golf Advisory Committee on the agenda for the next 
meeting as an action item.  
 
 6) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding draft Resolution declaring the City of Mountain Home 
to be a Second Amendment Sanctuary City. 
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to approve Action Item 6 deliberation/decision regarding draft 
Resolution declaring the City of Mountain Home to be a Second Amendment Sanctuary City. Councilwoman 
Wirkkala seconded the motion. 
 
 Councilman Brennan stated for the record that his full-time employment was with State law 
enforcement, but he did not believe that there would be any conflict in him voting. 
 

The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman 
Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
ORDINANCE 
 
 1) Ordinance #1809 – Adopting the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 (FY26) budget. 
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to suspend the three-reading rule and read the ordinance by title 
only for its one and only reading. Councilman Brennan seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilman Brennan; 
aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
 Tiffany Belt, City Clerk, read the Ordinance for its first and final reading. 
 
 Mayor Sykes asked, “Does the Council wish this ordinance to pass?” 
 
 The vote goes as follows: Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman 

Page 10 of 50



##### 

Council Minutes – August 26, 2025 

Brennan; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
FINAL COMMENTS 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked for an update on where we are on the reconfiguration of the Impact 
Fee Committee and Planning & Zoning. 
 
 Tiffany Belt said that Legal had directed them to fulfill the role of the vacant seats in Planning & 
Zoning. She continued to say that they had since had two members of the Impact Fee Advisory Committee 
that resigned, and Legal had said the next step would be to merge the two or keep them separate. 
 
 There was a discussion between Council and Tiffany Belt about the struggles and requirements that 
need to be fulfilled by both committees.  
 
 Councilman Brennan said that he would like to see a policy made for future land use applicants to 
provide electronic visual aids for Council and public review during meetings.  
 
ADJOURN 
 
 There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 6:36 p.m. 
by orders from Mayor Sykes. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

       ___________________________________   
       Rich Sykes, Mayor  
 
  
 
ATTEST:  _______________________________ 
         Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 
 

Page 11 of 50



Page 12 of 50



Page 13 of 50



Page 14 of 50



Page 15 of 50



Page 16 of 50



Page 17 of 50



Page 18 of 50



Page 19 of 50



Page 20 of 50



Page 21 of 50



Page 22 of 50



Page 23 of 50



Page 24 of 50



Page 25 of 50



Page 26 of 50



Page 27 of 50



Page 28 of 50



Page 29 of 50



Page 30 of 50



Page 31 of 50



Page 32 of 50



Page 33 of 50



Page 34 of 50



Page 35 of 50



Page 36 of 50



Page 37 of 50



Page 38 of 50



RESOLUTION NO. 17-2025R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE 

COUNTY, IDAHO, RELATING TO THE AREA OF CITY IMPACT PURSUANT TO IDAHO 

CODE § 67-6526(3) AND (4), REQUESTING THE ELMORE COUNTY BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS APPROVE A MODIFIED AREA OF CITY IMPACT BOUNDARY AS SET 

FORTH ON THE ATTACHED MAP; TO SET A PUBLIC HEARING FOR SAID PROPOSAL; 

TO ACCEPT THE COST OF NOTIFICATION BY MAIL TO EACH OWNER OF PROPERTY 

LOCATED WITHIN THE PORTION OF THE AREA OF IMPACT THAT IS PROPOSED TO 

BE MODIFIED; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, Idaho Code § 67-6526(6) requires all Cities and Counties to review existing areas 

of impact and to re-establish them in conformance with the provisions of that section by 

December 31, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Mountain Home and Elmore County have an existing Area of Impact 

boundary; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Mountain Home, in reviewing the existing Area of Impact boundary, 

has determined portions of the Area currently included do not meet the requirements for inclusion 

set forth in Idaho Code § 67-6526(4)(a) and (b); and  

WHEREAS, the City desires the existing Area of Impact Boundary to be modified and said 

modification to be approved by an ordinance adopted by the Board of County Commissioners of 

Elmore County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Home , 

Idaho as follows: 

Section 1 : The City Council has considered the following factors relating to establishing and 

modifying an Area of City Impact boundary, pursuant to Idaho Code § 67-6526(4)(a): 

(i) Anticipated commercial and residential growth 

(ii) Geographic factors 

(iii) Transportation infrastructure and systems, including connectivity; 

(iv) Areas where municipal or public sewer and water are expected to be provided within 

five (5) years; and 

(v) Other public service district boundaries. 

Section 2: The City Council has considered and incorporated the requirements of Idaho Code § 

67-6526(4)(b) in requesting this modification to the Area of City Impact boundary, namely, the 

proposed boundary does not at any point extend more than two miles from existing City limits, 

and the City Council finds that all lands within the proposed modified boundary are very likely to 

be annexed to the City within the next five (5) years, using the criteria set forth in Section 1 above. 

Page 39 of 50



Section 3: The City of Mountain Home requests the Elmore County Board of Commissioners 

set a public hearing for the proposed modified Area of City Impact boundary as set forth in the 

Map attached as Exhibit “A” to this Resolution, and the City agrees to pay the cost of notification 

by mail to each owner of property located within the portion of the area of impact that is proposed 

to be modified. 

Section 4: The City of Mountain Home requests the Elmore County Board of Commissioners, 

after the public hearing provided in Section 3 above, adopt an ordinance establishing the modified 

Area of Impact Boundary as set forth in the Map as attached as Exhibit “A” to this resolution.  

Section 5: In the event the Board declines to adopt the proposed Area of Impact boundary, or 

proposes a different boundary after the public hearing,  the City requests a joint meeting with the 

Elmore County Board of Commissioners to review the proposed Area of Impact Boundaries, the 

public hearing testimony, and the specific criteria addressed in that testimony, to attempt to work 

together to arrive at a mutually acceptable modified boundary. 

Section 6: This resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and 

approval.  

  

Passed and approved this _____ day of ____________,  2025.  

 

 

       By: __________________ 

       Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

_______________________ 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 40 of 50



84

84

84

Ditto Creek Rd

N
W
B
ypass

Rd

N
W

B
y
p
a
s
s
R
d

84

84

C
a
n
a
l
R
d

NW Frontage Rd

W 47th North St

N
W

T
e
n
n
a
n
t
A
v
e

Ditto Creek Rd NW Beaman St

S
u
nset Strip

84

NW McMurtrey RdGranary Rd

N
W

C
a
n
a
l
R
d

NW Granary Rd

Sunset Strip

W 47 N

C
a
n
y
o
n
C
re
e
k
R
d

N
3
rd

S
t
W

NE Beaman St

84

N
3
rd

S
t
W

Area Information Map NON PUBLIC

Sources:  Esri, TomTom, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, (c) OpenStreetMap
contributors, and the GIS User Community, Maxar

AREA_INFORMATION_2020_pub - Impact_Area

AREA_INFORMATION_2020_pub - Elmore_County2018

World Imagery

Low Resolution 15m Imagery

High Resolution 60cm Imagery

High Resolution 30cm Imagery

Citations

7/23/2025
0 0.4 0.80.2 mi

0 0.65 1.30.33 km

1:33,618

Page 41 of 50

Brenda
Line

Brenda_1
Line

Brenda_2
Line

Brenda_3
Line

Brenda_4
Line

Brenda_5
Line

Brenda_6
Text Box
Red=existing
Yellow=Proposed boundary
Pink-Determined at special meeting

Brenda_7
Line

Brenda_8
Line



Page 42 of 50

Brenda_9
Image

Brenda_10
Line

Brenda_11
Line

Brenda_12
Line

Brenda_13
Line

Brenda_14
Line

Brenda_15
Line

Brenda_16
Line

Brenda_17
Line

Brenda_18
Line

Brenda_19
Line

Brenda_20
Line

Brenda_21
Line

Brenda_22
Line

Brenda_23
Line

Brenda_24
Line

Brenda_25
Line

Brenda_26
Line

Brenda_27
Line

Brenda_28
Line

Brenda_29
Line

Brenda_30
Line

Brenda_31
Line

Brenda_32
Line

Brenda_33
Line

Brenda_34
Line

Brenda_35
Line

Brenda_36
Line

Brenda_37
Line

Brenda_38
Line

Brenda_39
Line

Brenda_40
Line

Brenda_41
Line

Brenda_42
Line

Brenda_43
Line

Brenda_44
Line

Brenda_45
Line

Brenda_46
Line

Brenda_47
Line

Brenda_48
Line

Brenda_49
Line

Brenda_50
Line

Brenda_51
Line

Brenda_52
Line

Brenda_53
Text Box
Encompass
10 Parcels
portion of Beaman that abuts those parcels.




84

84

84

Ditto Creek Rd

N
W
B
ypass

Rd

N
W

B
y
p
a
s
s
R
d

84

84

C
a
n
a
l
R
d

NW Frontage Rd

W 47th North St

N
W

T
e
n
n
a
n
t
A
v
e

Ditto Creek Rd NW Beaman St

S
u
nset Strip

84

NW McMurtrey RdGranary Rd

N
W

C
a
n
a
l
R
d

NW Granary Rd

Sunset Strip

W 47 N

C
a
n
y
o
n
C
re
e
k
R
d

N
3
rd

S
t
W

NE Beaman St

84

N
3
rd

S
t
W

Area Information Map NON PUBLIC

Sources:  Esri, TomTom, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, (c) OpenStreetMap
contributors, and the GIS User Community, Maxar

AREA_INFORMATION_2020_pub - Impact_Area

AREA_INFORMATION_2020_pub - Elmore_County2018

World Imagery

Low Resolution 15m Imagery

High Resolution 60cm Imagery

High Resolution 30cm Imagery

Citations

7/23/2025
0 0.4 0.80.2 mi

0 0.65 1.30.33 km

1:33,618

Page 43 of 50

Brenda_54
Line

Brenda_55
Line

Brenda_56
Line

Brenda_57
Line

Brenda_58
Line

Brenda_59
Line

Brenda_60
Text Box
Red=existing
Yellow=Proposed boundary
Pink-Determined at special meeting

Brenda_61
Line

Brenda_62
Line



Page 44 of 50

Brenda_63
Image

Brenda_64
Line

Brenda_65
Line

Brenda_66
Line

Brenda_67
Line

Brenda_68
Line

Brenda_69
Line

Brenda_70
Line

Brenda_71
Line

Brenda_72
Line

Brenda_73
Line

Brenda_74
Line

Brenda_75
Line

Brenda_76
Line

Brenda_77
Line

Brenda_78
Line

Brenda_79
Line

Brenda_80
Line

Brenda_81
Line

Brenda_82
Line

Brenda_83
Line

Brenda_84
Line

Brenda_85
Line

Brenda_86
Line

Brenda_87
Line

Brenda_88
Line

Brenda_89
Line

Brenda_90
Line

Brenda_91
Line

Brenda_92
Line

Brenda_93
Line

Brenda_94
Line

Brenda_95
Line

Brenda_96
Line

Brenda_97
Line

Brenda_98
Line

Brenda_99
Line

Brenda_100
Line

Brenda_101
Line

Brenda_102
Line

Brenda_103
Line

Brenda_104
Line

Brenda_105
Line

Brenda_106
Line

Brenda_107
Text Box
Encompass
10 Parcels
portion of Beaman that abuts those parcels.




 

        City of Mountain Home       City Hall & Office of Mayor Sykes 

P.O. Box 10, 160 S. 3rd East, Mountain Home, ID 83647 • (208) 587-2104 • www.mountain-home.us 

 

P.O. Box 10 ● Mountain Home, ID 83647  
www.mountain-home.us 

 

September 5, 2025 

 

RE: Police Department Request to purchase    

City Council Meeting: September 9, 2025  

 

City Council members, 

The following requests for purchases are provided for informational purposes only. No action or decision 

is required by the City Council. 

 

 

Respectfully,  

 

 

 

Tiffany Belt  

City Clerk 

 

 

T  (208) 587-2104 

tbelt@mountain-home.us  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 45 of 50

http://www.mountain-home.us/
mailto:tbelt@mountain-home.us


Page 46 of 50



Page 47 of 50



Page 48 of 50



Page 49 of 50



Page 50 of 50


	 CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ESTABLISH A QUORUM (5:00 PM)
	 RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE
	 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION
	 CONSENT AGENDA 
	1) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council Minut
	08-26-2025

	2) Bills from 8/27/2025 to 9/9/2025 in the amount of 
	Bills

	3) Approve payroll for the period of 07/22/2025 to 08

	 OLD BUSINESS
	1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding the c
	Golf Advisory info
	February 10, 2014 City Council minutes
	July 10, 2017 City Council minutes

	2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision concerning the 
	3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to amend Resolu
	IMG_20250827_115254
	IMG_20250827_115418
	Mountain Home Area of Impact Resolution 17-2025R 
	Map Modification options 9-23-25pdf


	 NEW BUSINESS
	1) Items removed from the Consent Agenda

	 FINAL COMMENTS
	 ADJOURN
	 STAFF MEMO
	1) Police Department
	Memo- 



